
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: McClure, Walter (JCOPE) <Walter.McClure@jcope.ny.gov>

Sent Thursday, NovemberO5,2015 l2:42PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Cc ioint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE)

Subject RE: FOIL/Records Request IV... -- JCOPE's written delegations of power to its executive
director and, specifically, with respect to 15-day letters

Ms. Sassower,

This letter is in response to your FOlUrecords request of October 27,2015.

Pursuant to Executive Law 594(19), the Commission is not subject to Article 6 of the Public Officer's Law, the
"Freedom of lnformation LaW' (FOIL). Executive Law $94(19) and the Commission's requlations provide for
what records are publicly-available.

With regard to your request, other than what you cited in your email, there are no publicly-available records
responsive to your request.

Records Access Officer
Joint Commission on Public Ethics
540 Broadway
Albany, NY 12207
(518) 408-3976
icope@icope.nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability tmailto:elena@jud l
Sent: Tuesday, October 27,?:ALS 2:39 PM
To: McClure, Walter (JCOPE); Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE)

Cc: admin@nvethicsreview.org; anthony.crowell@nyls.edu; psalkin@tourolaw.edu; michael.feldberg@allenovery.com;
wlapiana@nvls.edu; tiordan@co.washington.ny,us; swjames@legal-aid.org; cppisciotta@legal-aid.org;
Mcilenti@nycbar.org; misaacs@nycbar.orq; becampbell@deloitte.com; edavis@cgsh.com; dkarson@kroll.com;
Slerner@commonca use.org; pkatze@com moncause.org ; Freeman, Robert J (DOS)
Subject: FOIVRecords Request IV... -- JCOPE's written delegations of power to its executive director and, specifically,
with respect to 15-day letters

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's FOIL/records request of today's date seeking records essential to the
JCOPE/LEC Review Commission's mandate.

This FOIL/records request is additionally posted on CJA's webpage for JCOPE & the JCOPE/LEC Review
Commission. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-pages/searching-nvs/commission-to-investisate-
pu bl ic-corruption/ho ld i ns-to-acco u nt/exposi ng-JCO P E. htm

I would appreciate if ICOPE/LEC Review Commission volunteer staffer Dworkin - &/or the other Commissioners for
whom I have e-mail addresses - forward this e-mail to Chairman Volker and Commissioner Moore.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
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91,4-42L-L200


